Cherokee Nation Request for Qualifications
Engineering Consulting Services

Addendum #1 Questions / Answers

	Questions
	Answers

	Are the attached plans and specifications for the proposed Landfill cell design?
	The initial plans and specifications have been provided to prospective bidders as per their request.  Page 3 of the RFQ outlines the review and recommendation process required of the successful vendor.

	Has the proposed cell been permitted through the ODEQ?
	The Cherokee Nation Sanitary Landfill is permitted via authorities from the Cherokee Nation Environmental Protection Commission and EPA Region VI.

	Will the DEQ be involved in the construction phase?
	No.

	The term “Contractor” is confusing and appears to sometime refer to the AE contractor and sometimes to the Construction contractor.  Please clarify.
	The Cherokee Nation will have an AE firm that is their contractor, and the AE firm will have a construction firm that is their contractor.  The AE firm will be responsible for the project.

	The referenced PE-Stamped engineering drawing and specifications were prepared by A&M Engineering and Environmental Services (A&M), as the engineering firm of record, will be required to make the changes, assuming A&M concurs with the recommended changes.  Otherwise, the design will have to be redone and stamped by the new engineering firm, and A&M relieved of any professional liability.  The permit will also have to be resubmitted.
	The Cherokee Nation does not expect/foresee any significant alterations/amendments/changes/modifications to said drawings and specifications.  If such alterations/amendments/changes/modifications are required, the Cherokee Nation will negotiate that service with the AE firm.

	On the Scope of Services Paragraph III, please define “third party”. 
	The Cherokee Nation will have an AE firm that is their contractor, and the AE firm will have a construction firm that is their contractor.  The AE firm will be responsible for the project.

	Would the Cherokee Nation consider the use of a true design-build contract, with one entity being responsible for the entire project, without subbing out the construction to a third party?
	The Cherokee Nation will have an AE firm that is their contractor, and the AE firm will have a construction firm that is their contractor.  The AE firm will be responsible for the project.

	With the AE firm being responsible for retaining the construction entity, will the construction entity be under contract to the Cherokee Nation or the AE firm?
	The AE firm will be totally responsible for the selection of/performance of/payment to the construction contractor.

	Who will be responsible for paying the construction entity, the Cherokee Nation or the AE firm?
	The AE firm will be totally responsible for the selection of/performance of/payment to the construction contractor.

	Who will decide on the acquisition method for retaining the third party construction entity?  Firm Fixed Price, Lowest Price Technically Acceptable, Best Value or other?
	The AE firm will be totally responsible for the selection of/performance of/payment to the construction contractor.

	Is this a two-step procurement, with the first step being the most qualified AE firm(s), and the second step being based on a “subsequent fee proposal” as referenced in the Evaluation Criteria paragraph?
	This will be a two-step procurement process for the Nation.

	It is assumed that the insurance described in paragraph A, B and C apply to both the AE firm and the construction contractor.  It is also assumed that the Professional Liability and Pollution Liability applies to the AE, however, the Builders Risk Insurance would apply to the construction contractor.  Are these assumptions correct?
	Worker’s Compensation, Employer’s Liability, General Liability and Business Auto Liability should be required for the AE and the Construction Contractor.  The Professional Liability would apply to the AE.  However, the Pollution Liability would apply to the AE and the Construction Manager.  The Builders Risk will apply to the Construction Contractor.

	Is it correct that the bonding requirements would apply only to the construction contractor?
	The insurance requirements would contractually be the obligation of the A&E firm.  They would then require appropriate insurance levels suitable to the Nation and the project from their Construction Contractor.  

	Since this is a Request for Qualifications procurement, why are these evaluation criteria for “timeline” and “component material performance/warranty”?  These items would not normally be ascertained until the construction entity procurement would be taking place.  The scope of work states that the AE firm will retain the services after the completion of the design tasks.
	The Cherokee Nation is requesting prospective bidders to address the topics of “timeline” and “performance warranty”.  

	Have construction quantities been calculated based upon the Cell 4B Construction Drawings prepared by A&M Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc. (A&M Engineering) and dated March 2016?  If they have, are they available for review?
	Construction quantities will need to be calculated from the construction drawings provided.  The draft plans and specifications are available for review by emailing Rebecca Mitchell at rebecca-mitchell@cherokee.org and will be sent electronically.  

	Will the Cell 4B Construction Drawings be available in AutoCAD format to the AE firm awarded the contract?
	PDR copies of the original plans will be provided upon request by emailing Rebecca Mitchell at rebecca-mitchell@cherokee.org and will be sent electronically.  

	How many cubic yards of construction airspace are remaining at the Cherokee Nation Sanitary Landfill?
	This information is not part of the solicitation.

	How many tons per day does the SNSL accept?
	This information is not part of the solicitation.

	What is the waste density in pounds per cubic yard over the last 24 months?
	This information is not part of this solicitation.

	Are any special waste projects anticipated over the next 12-18 months that could potentially increase the tons per day of waste received?
	This information is not part of this solicitation.

	What are the hours and days of operation?
	This information is not part of this solicitation.

	Can you elaborate on what specific performance notes you will require for item C under the Design Review scope of services?
	As per the Scope of Services Section 1:  (e.g. to include but not be limited to capacity, construction/operational costs, post-fill maintenance performance, etc.)

	Is Cherokee Nation seeking a QA/QC Plan or a QA/QC services under the QA/QC scope of services item?
	Both.  CN is seeking concurrence with existing QA/QC plans therein the provided engineering design.  If the AE firm cannot provide such concurrence, the contractor will have to amend/edit or replace the said plan.  The AE firm will be ultimately responsible for providing QA/QC services during the construction of the cell.

	A Construction Quality Assurance Program document prepared by A&M Engineering was provided with the plans and specifications.  If reviewed and deemed acceptable, is the AE firm allowed to utilize this plan in lieu of developing a separate plan?
	Yes.

	Do any other authorities have jurisdiction at the SNSL other than Cherokee Nation and the United States Environmental Protection Agency?
	This information is not part of this solicitation.

	What licenses, permits and certifications will Cherokee Nation require for deliverable item C under the SNSL Cell 4B Construction Project Management scope of services?
	1)  Current State of Oklahoma PE license
2)  CN EPC permit (already procured but will need updating if the engineering design plans are significantly amended)

3)  NPDES permit (incl. SWP3)

4)  Other normally required permits as per this type of project.

	When does Cherokee Nation desire to have the Cell 4B construction completed by?
	ASAP.

	Is the clay liner on site?  If not, does Cherokee Nation have agreements with adjacent land owners to access and excavate clay liner material?
	CN has had previous calculations of existing clay materials on site, and believe sufficient materials for cell construction is available onsite.  If this is not the case, offsite material will need to be located/procured.

	What specific training will Cherokee Nation require under the O&M Training Provided to Cherokee Nation scope of services?
	CN has performed landfilling operations for 25+ years and is versed/certified in SQANA MOLO MSWLF operational standards.  CN will need all specific locational/operational/design specs, etc. data regarding this new cell to properly conduct landfill operations on this particular cell.

	Under the evaluation criteria section, it states that 19% will be based upon local entity (service/emergency calls).  Can you expand on this item as to what Cherokee Nation is seeking with this criteria?
	100% of points will be awarded to AE firms located within 100 miles of the CN Headquarters in Tahlequah, Oklahoma.  Lesser points will be awarded commensurate with distances greater than 100 miles.  The CN expects routing interaction meetings, technical assistance, calls, etc. with the AE firm and proximity is a factor.

	Under the evaluation criteria section, it states that 10% will be based upon component material performance/warranty.  Can you expand on this item as to what Cherokee is seeking with this criteria?
	This includes but is not limited to the AE firm’s bonding/insurance levels, installed cell components and similar items.

	How many copies of the qualifications submittal are required?
	Five copies.

	Is an electronic qualifications submittal via email acceptable?
	No, hard copies are required.  

	Does this project require the AE firm to hire the Construction Contractor as part of the AE services. Like design-build?

In other words, who will the Construction Contractor be working for? AE firm or Cherokee Nation?

Will the Construction Contractor be separate from the AE and required to bid on the project? 


	The AE firm will be responsible for all aspects relating to the construction firm, including but not limited to selection, payment, monitoring.  Once the RFQ process is complete, the selected AE firm will be invited to submit a bid for cell construction that includes the above costs.


